



Kevin Post, the owner of Beyond The POST, has more than 15 years of experience in landscape architecture, construction, and maintenance, plus over 25 years of creative artistic experience. His experiences have provided him with a great deal of knowledge and understanding of design, communicating, building, and maintaining great urban spaces and landscapes.

Kevin has worked on a large variety of projects ranging from award-winning temporary display gardens, green roofs, engineered wetlands to large multi-residential, commercial, and industrial complex projects. His roles for these projects varied, from design to construction, providing the experience and knowledge for the successful completion of landscape projects. These positions include lead landscape architect/designer, project manager, contract administrator, and construction lead hand and laborer.

Kevin undergraduate thesis subject, campus and streetscape landscape planning, has provided him with unique insight into parks and open space design for urban areas, crime prevention through environmental design, and the health benefits of gardens, green and open spaces. In addition, Kevin has a good understanding of the rules, regulations, by-laws, and other guidelines restrictions to ensure the project remains in compliance.

Along with landscape architecture, Kevin is also a fine artist and woodworker. He is passionate about recording and preserving nature's beauty through his artwork during his adventures. One of Kevin's specialties is providing 3D renderings and plans for his clients.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### **Beyond The Post** (*Landscape Architect & Principal*) (Nov. 2013 – present)

- Website: [Beyondthepost.com](http://Beyondthepost.com)
- A small boutique landscape architect design firm specializing in 3D renderings, drafting and design support.

### **Artist** (*self-employed*) (*May 2017 – present*)

- Website: [kevinpost.art](http://kevinpost.art)
- Subject matter: Recording and preserving nature's beauty of the central to northern Ontario landscape

### **Ontario Flora** (May 2018-2019)

- A small boutique Native Plant Nursery and Design-Build-Maintain Company

### **City of Kitchener, Operations Division (Parks)** (2012 – 2013)

- Landscape Architect -Design and development team

### **roth associates Landscape Architecture Inc** (June 2004 – September 2012)

- Landscape designer at a small boutique landscape architect design firm

### **Uniq Environments.** (2002, 2001)

- A small Landscape Design-Build contractor specializing mainly in residential projects

*Additional Professional Experience available on request*

## PROFESSIONAL AWARDS

---

### **The Ontario Spring Garden Show 2003 - Best Featured Garden**

Design Team: Kevin Post, Chris Nunn (UNIQ Environments)

### **Rotary Centennial Gardens Design Contest 2004 - Award for Best Use of Signage**

DESIGN TEAM: KEVIN POST, ROBERTA LAU, GABRIEL SPENCE



## RELEVANT PRESENTATIONS, TALKS & WORKSHOPS

---

### Using SketchUp for 3D Landscape Presentations Training Workshops

(Dynascope Training – Monthly October 2022 – present)

### SketchUp and Point Clouds Demonstration

(Permacon Academy – In person presentation on February 9, 2022 and Youtube presentation on February 16, 2022)

### How is your yard healing the Environment

(Workshop at H2Awesome - May 12, 2015 – Grade 8 Youths)

### Landscape Design and CPTED

(Workshop at Waterloo Regional Police – CPTED level 1 course April 14, 2015)

### What is your Garden Doing for the Environment

### Edible Weeds and Perennials with a Touch of Lawn Care

(Both at Guelph's Eco Market - March 21, 2015 – General public)

### Landscape Design and CPTED

(City of Hamilton– Introduction level 1 course September 29, 2015)

*Additional Presentations, Talks & Workshops available on request*

## VOLUNTEERING HISTORY

---

### OALA Taskforce - Sprout (community outreach program)

(Fall-2011 to Spring 2012)

### OALA Council - Ryerson University's Student Councilor

(Fall-Winter 2002-2004, 2003-2004)

### WNCC#22 - 169 Elm Ridge Dr, Kitchener Condominium Corporation

Board of Directors (Director - 2009 to 2015)

### Grey Roots Historical Museum

Historical Blacksmith Interpreter (Summer 2018, 2019)

### Beaver Valley Club – Bruce Trail

Hike leader and Maintenance crew (Summer 2019, 2020)

### Many Orienteering, Adventure, Obstacle, and Trail Race

- All aspects of race support - registration, marshalling, transportation, setup, tear down, etc.

*Additional Volunteering Experience available on request*



BEYOND  
THE POST

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

# Kevin Post Curriculum Vitae

phone: 226-339-1899 | Email: kevin@beyondthepost.com

## EDUCATION

---

### **Ryerson University (2000-2004)**

Bachelor of Architectural Sciences - Landscape Architecture

### **Ontario Self-Employment Startup Program (OSEB) (2013)**

Numerous courses and seminars on landscape construction methods, business development and marketing.

*Additional Education Experience available on request.*

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

---

### **Ontario Association of Landscape Architects**

Full Member - Seal and Certificate

### **Canadian Society of Landscape Architects**

Full Member - Seal and Certificate

### **Hike Ontario**

Certified Hike Leader

## INTERESTS

---

**Creative:** Drawing, Painting, Photography, Landscape Design, 3D Computer Rendering, Website Design, Traditional Green Woodworking, Bushcraft, Blacksmith

**Edible:** Cooking and Baking, Wild Edible Plants and Mushrooms

**Space:** Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design, Micro Climate Landscapes, Urban Agriculture,

**Moving:** Wilderness Travel (canoeing, kayaking, biking, hiking, orienteering), Back Country, Trail design and Maintenance, Certified Trail Hike leader.